•	* · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	FILED
Kevin M. McGuire California Bar No. 164895	2014 JUN -6 PM 3: 30
themcguirelawfirm@yahoo.com 43460 Ridge Park Drive, Suite 200	CENTAL STRUCT
Temecula, California 92590	GENTRAL DISTRIC COURT LOS ANGELES
Fax: 949-258-5807	BA:
Arick W. Fudali, Esq.	
California Bar No. 296364	
afudali@hermanlaw.com Jeffrey M. Herman	·
(pending pro hac vice admission)	
Florida Bar No. 521647 iherman@hermanlaw.com	
Herman Law	
3351 NW Boca Raton Boulevard	
Boca Raton FL, 33431 Tel: 305-931-2200	
Fax: 305-931-0877	
www.hermanlaw.com	
UNITE	ED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRA	AL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
	GASE NOT - 04403 - RSWLUEME
MICHAEL F. EGAN, III) COMPLAINT ALLEGING DAMAGES FOR:
Plaintiff,) 1. Childhood Sexual Abuse (Oral Copulation)
v .) 2. Childhood Sexual Abuse (Sodomy)-
) 3. Sexual Battery
JOHN DOE,)
Defendant.) DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
	BY FAX
Plaintiff MICHAEL F. EGA	N, III, hereby sues Defendant JOHN DOE, and states the
following:	
	Complaint - 1

INTRODUCTION

This is an action for damages arising from the childhood sexual abuse of MICHAEL F. EGAN, III by Defendant, JOHN DOE. JOHN DOE manipulated his power, wealth, and position in the entertainment industry to sexually abuse and exploit the underage Plaintiff through the use of drugs, alcohol, threats, and inducements which resulted in Plaintiff suffering catastrophic psychological and emotional injuries. Defendant DOE did so as part of a group of adult males similarly positioned in the entertainment industry that maintained and exploited boys in a sordid sex ring. A Hollywood mogul must not use his position to sexually exploit underage actors.

JURISDICTION, VENUE, AND PARTIES

- 1. Plaintiff, MICHAEL F. EGAN, III ("Plaintiff"), is a citizen and resident of Clark County, Nevada, and is *sui juris*.
- 2. Defendant, JOHN DOE ("DOE"), is a citizen and resident of the State of California and is *sui juris*.
- 3. This Court has diversity jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1332(a)(1) because the amount in controversy exceeds \$75,000.00 and the action is between citizens of different states.
- 4. A substantial part of the acts, events, or omissions giving rise to Plaintiff's claims arose in and around Los Angeles, California. Therefore, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1391(b)(2), venue is proper in the Central District of California.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

5. When Plaintiff was in elementary school in the Midwest, he began modeling for print advertising. As time passed, he performed in school plays and was ultimately encouraged

to pursue acting professionally. For a period of time, he moved with his mother to New York and engaged in modeling for print advertising and in television commercials.

- 6. When Plaintiff was 14 or 15, he moved to the Los Angeles, California, area with his family at the suggestion of his talent manager to further his acting career, and continued to model. He dreamed and aspired to an acting career.
- 7. Plaintiff attended a very small private high school in the San Fernando Valley in the Los Angeles, California, area. Plaintiff was short and of a slight stature.
- 8. There were approximately four children in Plaintiff's grade, one of whom was Scott Shackley ("Scott"), whom Plaintiff considered a close friend. In early or mid-1998, Scott introduced Plaintiff to his older brother Chad Shackley ("Chad") who, upon information and belief, was Scott's caretaker. Chad resided in a mansion in Encino, California, which was commonly referred to as the M & C Estate. Plaintiff would often go to the M & C Estate to visit Scott. Marc Collins-Rector (Collins-Rector) also resided in the M & C Estate as did Chad, Scott, and Brock Pierce ("Pierce").
- 9. At the time, upon information and belief, Collins-Rector was the Chairperson of the Board of Directors of an online entertainment business known as Digital Entertainment Network (DEN). Both Chad and Collins-Rector were principals in DEN. Defendant DOE was the president of DEN. Collins-Rector was instrumental in promoting and marketing DEN as a commercial venture that would revolutionize television and online entertainment, and DEN was considered at the time to be in the vanguard of the growing online entertainment industry. DEN was a well-known enterprise which attracted a significant number of prominent investors, including persons and organizations that were renowned in the entertainment industry.

- 10. Upon information and belief, Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad hosted many notorious parties on the grounds of the M & C Estate which were attended by numerous young males who had been lured to the M & C Estate as well as by prominent investors and persons that were renowned in the entertainment industry such as Defendant DOE. The parties were typically sordid and featured sexual contact between adult males and the many teenage boys who were present for the parties. Further, the parties included the distribution of drugs and alcoholic beverages to the teenage boys at the party. Upon information and belief, the nature of the parties was well-known and notorious among many men in the Hollywood entertainment industry.
- 11. Soon after Plaintiff was introduced to Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad, the three men began systematically and routinely grooming, threatening, drugging, coercing, and brainwashing Plaintiff into a sexual abuse victim.
- 12. As residents of the M & C Estate, primary organizers of the alcohol and drug induced sex parties, and the men initially and routinely responsible for threatening, drugging, and coercing Plaintiff into a sexual abuse victim, Plaintiff viewed Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad as the "ringleaders" of the culture of sexual abuse and exploitation that took place at the M & C Estate.
- 13. Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad often told Plaintiff in a bullying manner that they had "gaydar" and knew that Plaintiff was homosexual, a characterization which Plaintiff, who is heterosexual, categorically denied. He was told that he was part of the "group", referring to the numerous young males who were lured to the M & C Estate for the purpose of sexual contact with the adult males who visited the M & C Estate ostensibly for recreational and business purposes. He was advised that those adult males controlled Hollywood and would destroy his hopes and dreams of an acting career if he was not compliant. They threatened to

"eliminate" him and his family, and told him that they were monitoring not only his phone, but those of his family members, and asserted he would be "destroyed" if he ever disclosed the unconscionable activities that occurred at the Estate.

- 14. The M & C Estate contained a number of bars and was replete with alcohol and drugs. Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad strenuously pressured the teenagers who were there, including Plaintiff, to ingest the copiously available drugs and alcohol. Plaintiff was often forced to consume alcoholic beverages and drugs, and was also surreptitiously administered drugs when they were placed in beverages that he consumed. Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad would often place illicit drugs such as Xanax, Rohypnol, and Ecstacy in Plaintiff's drink. Plaintiff would then ingest the drugs unknowingly. On some occasions, Pierce, who often possessed a bag full of a variety of illicit drugs, bragged about drugging Plaintiff, stating "I just gave you something to make you feel a little more relaxed."
- 15. Defendant DOE was often present at the M & C Estate when these drug and alcohol-related activities were occurring and knew, or should have known, that such was taking place.
- 16. During the infamous and degenerate parties at the M & C Estate, the adult males engaged in sexual contacts with the Plaintiff, as well as the other boys present. Plaintiff, as an underage minor, could not and did not freely, voluntarily, or knowingly consent to these sexual interactions, and often attempted to resist them.
- 17. On several occasions, Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad engaged in unwanted sexual acts with Plaintiff through physical threats, drugs, or other means of coercion.

- 18. On several occasions when Plaintiff resisted submitting to sexual contact, Collins-Rector physically and aggressively held Plaintiff down in order to facilitate his sexual victimization.
- 19. On one occasion when Plaintiff was being resistant to sexual contact, Collins-Rector called him into the master bedroom of the M & C Estate. Collins-Rector pointed a firearm at Plaintiff and threatened to pull the trigger if his resistance to submitting to sexual contact continued. Collins-Rector then forcibly locked Plaintiff for a period of time in a gun safe which was located in a master bedroom closet.
- 20. As president of DEN and a routine visitor to the M & C Estate, Defendant DOE witnessed the abusive and detrimental influence Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad had over Plaintiff. After observing the systematic threats, coercion, drugging, and brainwashing of Plaintiff into a sexual abuse victim by Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad, Defendant DOE seized the opportunity to take advantage of Plaintiff to satisfy his deprayed sexual desires.
- 21. Defendant DOE was present for, and participated in, several threatening communications during which he told Plaintiff how the adults who resided in or frequented the M & C Estate controlled Hollywood and could decide whether Plaintiff's career aspirations and hopes would be realized. Defendant DOE was also present during times when threats were relayed to Plaintiff concerning his and his family's well-being by Collins-Rector, Pierce, and Chad. Defendant DOE often told Plaintiff that he would find a role for him in television shows, and that he would use his connections to further Plaintiff's acting career.
- 22. Defendant DOE sexually assaulted Plaintiff on more than approximately 30 occasions beginning when Plaintiff was approximately 15 years old. Those unwanted sexual acts

9

12

13

15

16 17

19

18

21

20

23 24

22

25 26

27 28 abuse took place at the M & C Estate, a television show set, and Defendant DOE's home. In an attempt to manipulate his compliance with the sexual demands of those 23.

included sodomy, oral copulation, and fondling of genitals. These acts of childhood sexual

- adults who frequented the M & C Estate, Plaintiff was placed on DEN's payroll as an actor in Royal Standard, an online television show broadcast on DEN's network, and was paid approximately \$1,500.00 per week. Plaintiff additionally was paid approximately \$600.00 per week from different accounts without any designation of job duties, title, or position. Upon information and belief, payments of this nature were made to many of the teenage males lured to the M & C Estate to have sex with the adults who resided there or visited there for recreational and business purposes.
- During and after the sexual abuse by Defendant DOE, Defendant DOE, through DEN, made advance or partial payment of damages as an accommodation to Plaintiff because of the childhood sexual abuse he committed on Plaintiff. Defendant DOE made advance and partial payments to Plaintiff with the intent of lulling Plaintiff into a false sense of complacency about the need to sue Defendant DOE for childhood sexual abuse. At no time did Defendant DOE notify Plaintiff in writing or otherwise of the statute of limitations applicable to Plaintiff's childhood sexual abuse claim against Defendant DOE, as required by California Insurance Code §11583. Plaintiff was not represented by counsel in relation to the childhood sexual abuse committed by Defendant DOE at the time he was receiving those payments. To the date of filing this Complaint, Defendant DOE has failed to provide Plaintiff with written notice of the applicable statute of limitations. Defendant DOE's failure to do so, therefore, has continuously tolled the statute of limitations for when Plaintiff may bring this childhood sexual abuse lawsuit against Defendant DOE.

26

27

28

25. In approximately 2003, Plaintiff began receiving phone calls from Pierce. threatening Plaintiff to release Pierce and exculpate Defendant DOE. The threats by Pierce included "destroying" Plaintiff legally, exposing Plaintiff's name, and ruining Plaintiff's business. Defendant DOE then contacted Plaintiff and continued to threaten him, stating "this is going to turn very bad as we have all the power to defeat you" and "let me help you before this destroys you and your family." Pierce and Defendant DOE also threatened that "we know where you live, we know where you work, we know the potential business you are working on and you know what we can do to you, right?" Plaintiff was legitimately scared and felt threatened by Pierce and Defendant DOE. At Defendant DOE's request, Plaintiff met Defendant DOE in a public place. Defendant DOE placed a form in front of Plaintiff and said "you are going to sign this now. I will stop all of the bad things that are about to happen to you. You need to sign this now and we will get you a nice studio job and you and your family will be okay as well as your girlfriend, and she will never know a thing." In approximately December, 2003, under fear, threats, and duress, Plaintiff signed the form Defendant DOE placed in front of him, a false declaration denying any childhood sexual abuse by Defendant DOE.

26. Plaintiff moved back to Nebraska in an attempt to leave the sexual abuse behind him. Plaintiff's adjustment became impaired and Plaintiff began abusing alcohol and utilizing the psychological defense mechanisms of repression, denial, minimization, and dissociation to suppress his conscious awareness of the childhood sexual abuse by Defendant DOE and its relationship to his psychological injuries. As a result of the utilization of these defense mechanisms, Plaintiff "blocked out" from his conscious certain aspects of the childhood sexual abuse perpetrated on him during his time in California, including the sexual abuse by Defendant

DOE, and was unable to recognize or connect his severe psychological and emotional injuries to the sexual abuse perpetrated by Defendant DOE.

- 27. Although Plaintiff suppressed his conscious awareness of the childhood sexual abuse by Defendant DOE and its relationship to his psychological damages, Plaintiff was unable to escape the pervasive memories of the threats, coercion, drugging, and constant childhood sexual abuse by Collins-Rector, Chad Shackley, and Brock Pierce, whom he considered the "main members of the wolfpack." As a result, Plaintiff attributed all of his psychological and emotional injuries to those men.
- 28. As Plaintiff grew older, his psychological injuries and alcoholism grew more severe and more debilitating to the point in which Plaintiff entered trauma therapy in approximately June, 2013. Through trauma therapy and quitting alcohol abuse, Plaintiff challenged his maladaptive defense mechanisms. This allowed Plaintiff to finally recognize the childhood sexual abuse by Defendant DOE and how it contributed to the severe psychological and emotional injuries for which he was suffering.
- 29. As an actual, legal, and proximate result of the childhood sexual abuse of Plaintiff by Defendant DOE, Plaintiff has suffered, is suffering, and will continue to suffer: a) severe psychological, mental, and emotional injuries and trauma; b) expenses for counseling and therapy for the psychological, mental and emotional injuries and trauma; c) loss of enjoyment of life; d) shame, humiliation, and indignity; and e) substantial future expenses for counseling.

COUNT I

CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE
(Violation of California Penal Code §288a –
Oral Copulation with person who is under 18 years of age)

30. Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 29 above.

During the time Plaintiff was under the age of eighteen (18) years old and

copulation on Defendant DOE's genitals.

 genitals in California.

32. During the time Plaintiff was under the age of eighteen (18) years old and Defendant DOE was and adult male, Defendant DOE coerced Plaintiff to perform oral

Defendant DOE was and adult male, Defendant DOE performed oral copulation on Plaintiff's

- 33. These acts of oral copulation occurred on more than one occasion during the time Plaintiff was under the age of eighteen (18), and Defendant DOE was and adult male.
- 34. As an actual, legal, and proximate result of the childhood sexual abuse through oral copulation of Plaintiff by Defendant DOE, Plaintiff has suffered, is suffering, and will continue to suffer: a) severe psychological, mental, and emotional injuries and trauma; b) expenses for counseling and therapy for the psychological, mental and emotional injuries and trauma; c) loss of enjoyment of life; d) shame, humiliation, and indignity; and e) substantial future expenses for counseling.
- 35. Plaintiff did not discover and could not reasonably have discovered the connection between the childhood sexual abuse through oral copulation by Defendant DOE and his psychological injuries before approximately June, 2013.

COUNT II CHILDHOOD SEXUAL ABUSE (Violation of California Penal Code §286 —

Sodomy with person who is under 18 years of age)

- 36. Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs I through 29 above.
- 37. During the time Plaintiff was under the age of eighteen (18) years old and Defendant DOE was and adult male, Defendant DOE performed sodomy on Plaintiff by sexually penetrating Plaintiff's anus with Defendant DOE's penis.

- 38. Defendant DOE sodomized Plaintiff on more than one occasion during the time Plaintiff was under the age of eighteen (18) and Defendant DOE was an adult male.
- 39. As an actual, legal, and proximate result of the childhood sexual abuse through sodomy of Plaintiff by Defendant DOE, Plaintiff has suffered, is suffering, and will continue to suffer: a) severe psychological, mental, and emotional injuries and trauma; b) expenses for counseling and therapy for the psychological, mental and emotional injuries and trauma; c) loss of enjoyment of life; d) shame, humiliation, and indignity; and e) substantial future expenses for counseling.
- 40. Plaintiff did not discover and could not reasonably have discovered the connection between the childhood sexual abuse through sodomy by Defendant DOE and his psychological injuries before approximately June, 2013.

COUNT III COMMON LAW SEXUAL BATTERY (Violation of California Civil Code §1798.5)

- 41. Plaintiff repeats and realleges paragraphs 1 through 29 above.
- 42. Defendant DOE acted with the intent to cause a harmful or offensive contact with an intimate part of Plaintiff and a sexually offensive contact with Plaintiff directly or indirectly resulted by placing his penis, and/or by placing his mouth or tongue in contact with the genitals of Plaintiff.
- 43. As an actual, legal, and proximate result of the childhood sexual abuse through sodomy of Plaintiff by Defendant DOE, Plaintiff has suffered, is suffering, and will continue to suffer: a) severe psychological, mental, and emotional injuries and trauma; b) expenses for counseling and therapy for the psychological, mental and emotional injuries and trauma; c) loss

13

15 16

17

18

19 20

21

22 23

24

25

26 27

28

of enjoyment of life; d) shame, humiliation, and indignity; and e) substantial future expenses for counseling.

44. Plaintiff did not discover and could not reasonably have discovered the connection between the childhood sexual abuse through oral copulation by Defendant DOE and his psychological injuries before approximately June, 2013.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff demands against Defendant JOHN DOE:

1) compensatory damages; 2) special damages; 3) punitive and exemplary damages; 4) costs of suit; 5) reasonable attorney fees; 6) post-judgment interest as permitted by law; and 7) such other relief as the Court may deem proper.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff, MICHAEL F. EGAN; HEREBY demands a jury trial.

By:

Kevin M. McGuire
California Bar No. 164895
themcguirelawfirm@yahoo.com
43460 Ridge Park Drive, Suite 200
Temecula, California 92590
Tel: 951-719-8416

1ci: 951-719-8416 Fax: 949-258-5807

Arick W. Fudali, Esq.
California Bar No. 296364
afudali@hermanlaw.com
Jeffrey M. Herman
(pending application for the approval of pro
hac vice admission)
Florida Bar No. 521647
jherman@hermanlaw.com
Herman Law
3351 NW Baca Raton Boulevard
Boca Raton FL, 33431

Tel: 305-931-2200 Fax: 305-931-0877 www.hermaniaw.com

VO 610 (Pear April) commissions in a	# CIAN Victor	Commence Super Market of the Commence of the C		
			Advantage of the control of the cont	
	UNITED STATE		沙 (大)	
	U. W.			
T EVEL OF THE		for the		
교통 이 불었는데 그 그 그 그 것 같다.		trict of California	Control of the contro	=, · · · ·
	Central La	mict of Camornia 199		of the first of the second
				and the second
######################################				
MICHAEL	, F. EGAN, III			·
and the second second			\$tooking ww⊆ of the specific for	
ore and a Charles of the second			Substitute Transport to	****
- 1	The second secon			- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
)		
)	and the second second	
7.0 (datiff(s)			,
jan 4 inga ya - Pilipina da	v	Civil Action N		
	TO Promise that the control of the c		1400 - 18h	
JOH	IN DOE	·) · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	N. 1. 1 19 TO DC 1.	
and the second s			-4-14-1 / 1 - V2V	U. HEMY
and the second of the second o	ويريد والعقيد المعافدات فاليستان ساد	a tangga sa		
the state of the s	or the Time of the comment of the co	최종 교육區 하는 중요하였다		
	gila de la M ercue de la cuella			e e Maria - e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
Park Park	(endant(s)			
			J#. [] 푸. 프로젝트 (HELE) - 1 1.	
	and the second of the second	sa mgaya lan i watel		
	SUMMONS	IN A CIVIL ACTION		
		The second of th	요즘 경기 전혀 가장하다 수 있다.	

A lawsuit has been filed against you.

Within 21 days after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you received it) — or 60 days if you are the United States or a United States agency, or an efficer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ. P. 12 (a)(2) or (3) — you must serve on the plaintiff as answer to the attached complaint or a motion under Rule 12 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff's attorney, the serves and address agency.

Kevin M. McGuire, Esq., THE MCGUIRE LAW PERA 43460 Ridge Perk Drive, #200, Temeoule, CA \$2580 and Arick W. Fudell, Esq., HERMAN LAW 3351 NW Boca Raton Blvd., Boca Raton, FL 33431

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in the complaint.

You also must file your answer or motion with the court.

Date: 6/6/2014

CLERK OF COUNTY OF THE PARTY OF

Civil Action No.			na palen.			THE STATE STATE OF THE STATE OF	To come the second		
				of of s	and the second section is				
e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	(This section	should no	t be filed with	the cour	t unlets requ	itreet by Park i	CCN, P. 4	<i>(1))</i>	
	This summons for (n	ama af indbol	direct annil state of a						
		ease of tueson	insi ana inie, y e				all in the second		
WES TO	ocived by me on (date)								44. g —
	O I personally serve	سمست مراه ان	nana an the in	dividant s	t faluari				
2 2	a personally serve							1 00	
			10 To		can (de				
	O I left the summon	s at the ind	ividual's resid	lence or u	mal place o	f abode with (n	-		:
		7 7		, a person	of suitable	ope and disers	tion who n	eides ther	C ,
	Oft (date)		, and mailed	copy to I	he kodivi dos	l's leathain	ellier ; a		£
ng pagalak Ngga Tagan				Teating	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1				
	☐ I served the summ	the transfer of		-		- Land Company of Company			, who is
	designated by law t	o accept se	rvice of proce	ss on beha	lf of passe q		7		
7574.5 7574.5	as delate-la distribuisi. Ne <u>sta del</u>				Cen /44			; or	1
	O I returned the sur	nmons und	vecimed becau						; or
									 !
	(1) Other (specify):			y fali Eğ			TANA SERVICE TANA SERVICE ALTERNATION		
			Har Dui (1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
									1 54.
- 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	My focu are \$		for travel and	I S		n services, for	a total of t	.0.	00
							TE CONTRACT		
1. 1.561.4	I declare under pens	ity of perju	ry that this in	formation	is true.			erio de la composición dela composición de la composición de la composición de la composición dela composición dela composición dela composición de la composición dela composición de la composición dela composición del	
r					_			i Antonia	* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
- 10 mm					Plane 20			1	7-1
Date:		•				Sproor's sign			
				in a=Fixigation Theorem		_ Printed Image (
		.	2 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -			i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i			
							relation of the control of the contr		
						Servi al			
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				The same of the same	(magazatta		
Addi	tional information rega	rding atten	pted service,	etc;					. 100
								an energy (s. 1941). Sinterperatur	

L(b) PLANTIFFS (CA MICHAELE BEAR III	eck bax if you are representir	ng yourself 🔛 🕽			BACCEPTERANDING YOUTH
	e of First Listed Plaintiff	Cark County, NV	Conydian		
EXCEPT MULTURARIES CO	ses) n. Address and Telephone Hun	their free as			galaine Akenber) If you are
representing yourself, pr	guide the same information.	T	or continuous		
Jacks M. McGalin (C.A.) of Jacks 1-7 (Sept) of para John A. Back Rasses, N. SMS1 7: 18	(64005) 45460 Ridge Park Dr. 221 Nr. Padish (CA York 256564) 3351 (8491-2200	NY tera fitter Mid.			
ASSES OF JURISDA	CTION (Place an X in one bo	u ordy.) III.		the state of the s	Cases Only
1.US. Government	3. Facieral Questio	n (U.S. G		(1) は、ないないは、これでは、これでは、これでは、これでは、これでは、これでは、これでは、これで	
PA PA COL	Government Not	(Party)	teen of Amortise State		A Alicentes C 5 C
☐2.U.S. Government Defendent	4. Diversity (Indica of Parties in Item)	te Olivenship Ca	Lang Subject ()		
N Casa (Pace an		nandeal from			
	State Court App		Recipional 7 Line	Charles Black	
V. MOUETED IN C	MANAGERI JURY DEMAN	D: X Yes	No (Chad Yes		i samplaini)
		<u> </u>			
		1.5.1			
	M (On the U.S. Cold Statute und				
	M (On the U.S. Cold Statute und	Acta pov are the			
VI. CAME OF SUIT	Hi (Che the U.S. CM Statute und month obsten. I' (Place an X in time box of	y			
VI. HANNES OF SUI	## (Che the U.S. Chill Statute und model abdan. I' (Place an X in cine box or				
Value of the control	(R) (Che the U.S. Chill Statute und insuel abitite. If (Place an X in time box or 110 handerer				
VI HARDES OF SUI	(Place an X in one box or 120 Marine				
VI CAMBO OF ACTO 20 US & 1932. Color for VII HANGES OF 9UI 1 394 Marchanas 1 400 Marchanas 1 410 Marchanas 1 410 Marchanas 1 410 Marchanas	## (Che the U.S. Chall Statute und viscosid obstee. If (Place an X in time box or 190 Marine 190 Marine 190 Miller Act 190 Mi				
VALUE BL CO. DO	## (Che the U.S. Chill Statute und investi obtion. If (Place an X in one box or III) Installer in III 130 Maller Act	y). Alical resea			S CONTROL OF THE PARTY OF THE P
VI. CASE OF ACTION OF SURE CONTROL OF SURE CON	## (Che the U.S. Chill Statute und model obtion. If (Place an X in one box or 150 insulation 150 insula	All Market State S			See and the roy (4)
VI. CANNEL OF ACTION AND ACTION	## (Che the U.S. Chil Statute und minute obtion. If (Place an X in one box or 130 Marine 130 Marine 130 Maller Act 140 Negotiable 150 Recovery of 150 Recovery of 150 Recovery of 151 Medicare Act 152 Recovery of 153 Recovery of 155 Recovery o	by). All the Product Line and Control of the Contr			S SECONOMICAS (d)
VI. CAME OF ACTION OF SURE CAME	Place an X in one box or (Place an X in one box or 100 housesses 120 housesses 130 housesses 140 housesses 150 housesses 150 housesses 150 housesses 150 housesses 150 housesses 151 Heckery of 251 housesses 152 housesses	All States			S CONTRACT S CONT
VI CANS OF ACTION SHUTZ STAR COMMENT VI HANNING OF SUIT STAR MANNING OF SUIT STAR MANNING STA	Place the U.S. Chil Statute und install obtain. I (Place an X in give book or I (Place an X in give book of I (Place an X in	by). All the Product Line and Control of the Contr			Separation Separa
VIL HARPING OF SUIT VIL HARPING OF SUIT PAR Name Called And I the American And I t	## (Che the U.S. Chil Statute und month obttle). If (Place an X in one box or 180 insulant 120 Marine 190 insulant 130 Miller Act 190 insulant 130 hospitable 190 insulant 190 insulant	A Comment of the Comm			Separation Separa
VI. CAMES OF ACTION AS USES. 1992. Colors for the particular and the p	## (Cles the U.S. Chill Statute und minute obtion. (Place on X in one box or	Light Professor Light State of the Control of the C			E SE PRINCIPAL DE LA COMPANION
VI. RANNIE OF SUI VII. RANNIE OF SUI SPANIE COMMEN SPANIE COMME	## Che the U.S. Chil Statute and install obtain. Place an X in give book or	AND			E SE
VS. HANNIE OF SUI VS. HANNIE OF SUI SALES STATE COMMENT SALES STATE SALES STATE COMMENT	## Che the U.S. Cold Statute und model obtion. (Place on X in one box or	AND MODER TO COLUMN SEE MO			E SE PRINCIPAL DE LA COMPANION
VIL HARPING OF SUIT VIL HARPING OF SUIT PRO SUNCE AND	### Constitute U.S. Cold Statute und minute obtates. Plance on X in one book on	AM Process Code AM Tot Process AM Other Real AM Advanta AM			E SE
VI CAME OF SUIT VII HANNING OF SUIT SALES COMMON SALES	## Che the U.S. Chil Statute und install obtain. Place an X in give book or	AND TRANSPORT COMMENTS AND TRANSPORT COMMENTS AND TRANSPORT COMMENTS AND			E SE DI NO CO
VI CAME OF SUIT VIE HANNING OF SUIT STANDARD COMMON ST	## Che the U.S. Chil Statute und install obtain. Place an X in give book or	AND TRANSPORT COMMENTS AND TRANSPORT COMMENTS AND TRANSPORT COMMENTS AND			E SE DESCRIPTION (ASS OF THE NAME OF THE N
VI. SANS OF ACTION OF SANS ACTION OF	## Che the U.S. Chil Statuto und install obtain. Place an X in give book or	AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPER			E SERVICION (ASS (d)
Vis. Backward Cor Four Vis. Backward Cor Four Selection of Selection Select	### Constitute U.S. Cold Statutes und miscale obtates. Plance an X in gine book on	AND			E SERVICION (ASS (d)

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CHITRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA CAVE CAVE SPEEK

CONTROL DE LA CO	range Orders, upon product by the Court of yo			
	A Property of the same of the	1 contract		A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR
If "no, " side to Question B. If "yes," chuck the light to the right that applies, order the				outhern
high to the right that applies, order the complexity by thirden in reposes to Complexity businesses grant on from there	Abendés er Son Betrarière			
				ten C'auton, and continue
C Yes RE No	check and of the bags to the right			
	ELL Do SON or more of the Administra		THE THREE PARTY AND THE STATE OF	
N'ne, 'Alth to Question C. N'yes,' Affician' Cression E.L. or Aght.				or E below, and condinue
	check one of the bours to the right	19-10-0000		d to the Western Division.
				The Entery and construit
C Yes & No	dress one of the bount to the dight			
	-23. So John of more of the plaintiff who	appear and a second		
If ho, skip to Question D. If yet, answer Cavestion C.L. straght.	destrict reads in the add and/or bin for			or E below, and sortinue
	check one of the bases to the right			J to the Western Children.
				Stalk for the sand condense
And the series will be a series of the serie	the second of th			A Committee of the Comm
	of here black if have of their grater			8
	27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 2			
♣ Property of the Community of the C	thilly be assigned to the			ad to the
ВОГЛИНА	DINASION.			
	ion D2 to the right.			
				£ baov.
A Michael Control of the Control of				<u></u>
		Ed - 12		And Annual State
		N CLERK CONTROL CONTRO		
Cridita				

UNITED STATES DISTINCT COURS, CHITTAL DISTINCT OF CALSONIA.

					27
The Control of Control		The second secon	the filter of the transfer of the second		
IX(a). IDENTICAL CASES: Has this a	ction been previously i	lad in this sourt?		X NO	YES
Table 1					
Free, No. Case Number(s):					- <u> </u>
	Carrier Committee Co				
IX(b). RELATED CASES: Is this case of	elated (as defined belo	w) to any cases previous	الاستونان با الطاع العطاع	E 10	☐ YES
					and the first state of the stat
N per, let Cold Prember(s):				A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	- magina
				The state of the s	
Civil game era related viluan th	eys (1) exist from the s				Inination of
Way and of an abundary relation frame by delivered bidget. That		and the second second	a de la companya de		OT HEBOT #
				Palvy approprie	as areas.
			######################################		
Totalisa de la constitución de l					
A SECULO PROPERTY	v	· - T C - C - C - C - C - C - C - C -		The second secon	
	The /s/ Kerdin Mt. McG			DATE 6/6/2014	
A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	2 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	The second secon			
Hades to Consultharbes The school	eston of this Civil Cover	Sheet is regularity Lab	(Ade 3-1, This form C	V-71 and the lefternation	contained herein
	ling and survive of plant				s of court, for
	Instruction sheet (CVI)	例4. / 一种			
			= 125 A		* <u>- 1</u>
					1
					The second secon
Participated in the blood for	uring Cases: —			CONTROL PROPERTY.	المناه منهده في
		n Material of Calebrill			
	All obtained to heart in			The state of the s	حماقة المفاقدة
	The farmer has been made		and the same of the same	ويامه ومحار بينيم مربع محربين	Ne program.
**************************************	(G RZC IMMA)				
	All claims for Wack Li	eng" benefits under Title 📢	un L of the Federal Cash	Marile Marie Safety Law	f 1965 (30 U.S.C.
	923)			The second secon	
	All claims (that by inst	red werters for the best of			e se somendado mise
	4 airs 194 fr 44				
	المرومة المتاك ويمالوان الم	lours or withouses besurence			un comple de l'Article de l'Art
DIWM		THE RESIDENCE PROPERTY.	The second secon		MOUNT ACT SE
	- seembed (43 U.S.C.)				
	All desired for a policy				locial Security Act, as
	All desired for a policy				locial Security Act, as
	All claims for supplies attended.				locial Security Act, as
	All claims for supplies attended.				locial Security Act, as
	All claims for supplies attended.				locial Security Act, as
	All claims for supplies attended.				locial Security Act, as
	All claims for supplies attended.				locial Security Act, as
	All claims for supplies attended.				locial Security Act, as

-	C 404		 					
CV.	71 (06/14)			4.	CIVIL COVER SHIPET			Page 3 of 3
	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -		 		The second of the	- 90 Aug	and the second of the second o	#
		'			The state of the s		Arrivation and the first transfer of	
	· · · · —				A Company of the Comp	The state of the same of the same	The second of th	